ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 10-2

Date: 23/06/2022

From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Mr Peter Wilson

Portfolio: Essential Services Agency: Power and Water Corporation

Subject: Alice Springs pole replacement program

QUESTION

In regard to the pole replacement program in Alice Springs, what has been the cost to date and what is
the expected cost to complete the program?

ANSWER

Total cost of the Alice Springs pole replacement to date is $3.4m. The forecast cost over the SCI period,
financial year 2023 through to financial year 2026 is $12.2m.



